Syed Muhammad Ishfaq Shah

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email:

Contact:



2019 - 2020

2019 - 2019

About

Dr. Syed Muhammad Ishfaq Shah is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Syed Muhammad Ishfaq Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Plan D ex 12 Corps HQ , Quetta

Adjutant of the Battalion

47 EME Battalion , Quetta

OIC Shuhuda Welfare Cell

47 EME Battalion, Quetta

in Electrical	2014 - 2018
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2022- Present
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2022 - 2022
NUST Balochistan Campus	
OIC VIP Car Section	2021 - 2022
47 EME Battalion , Quetta	
GSO-III, Covid Management Officer	2020 - 2021